Appendix 14

Grace Hall

From: Grace Hall

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2016 4:55 p.m.
To: Grace Hall

Subject: FW: Glendevere Terrace

Grace Hall

Solicitor
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From: Mark Robberds [mailto:terraforma@xtra.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2016 4:53 p.m.

To: Grace Hall

Subject: Fwd: Glendevere Terrace

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rose Mclnerney <principal@redcliffs.school.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Glendevere Terrace

Date: 29 March 2016 11:38:56 am NZDT

To: Mark Robberds <terraforma@xtra.co.nz>, Stephanie Grieve
<stephanie.grieve@duncancotterill. com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brenden Winder <BWinder@linz.govt.nz>
Date: Tue, Mar 29, 2016 at 11:27 AM

Subject: Glendevere Terrace

To: Rose Mclnerney <principal@redcliffs.school.nz>
Cc: Brenden Winder <BWinder@linz.govt.nz>

Hi Rose,

Thanks for your text.



I can confirm that the insurer responsible for the last remaining crown owned property on Glendevere
Terrace has been in touch with LINZ.

They have settled their part of the claim and we are now working on the next steps.

In some cases, EQC claim(s) and other issues need to be resolved, after the insurance settlement and before
a clearance date is determined.

I expect to have more clarity on this property by the end of the month.

We all want to get it cleared asap.

Brenden Winder
Group Manager — Port Hills
Crown Property
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Unit E 1063 Ferry Road Private Bag 4721,
Christchurceh 8140, New Zealand
W www.linz.govt.nz | www.landonline.govt.nz | data.linz.gevi.nz
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This message contains information, which may be in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately (Phone 0800 665
463 or info@linz.govt.nz) and destroy the original message. LINZ accepts no responsibility for changes
to this email, or for any attachments, after its transmission from LINZ. Thank You.

Mark Robberds
Terraforma Ltd
027 519 2941



Grace Hall

From: Mark Robberds <terraforma@xtra.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2016 4:53 p.m.

To: Grace Hall

Subject: Fwd: Glendevere Terrace

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rose Mclnerney <principal@redcliffs.school.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Glendevere Terrace

Date: 24 March 2016 10:09:00 am NZDT

To: Mark Robberds <terraforma@xtra.co.nz>, Stephanie Grieve
<stephanie.grieve@duncancotterill.com>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Brenden Winder <BWinder@linz.govt.nz>
Date: Thursday, 24 March 2016

Subject: Glendevere Terrace

To: Rose Mclnerney <principal@redcliffs.school.nz>
Cc: Brenden Winder <BWinder@linz.govt.nz>

Hi Rose,

As discussed — here is the overhead photo of Glendevere Terrace.

32 and 36 Glendevere Terrace have been cleared to ground level, some site works remain.

28 Glendevere Terrace hasn’t been released to LINZ for clearance yet. I’1l let you know when it is.

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




